CITY OF BATON ROUGE
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
October 27, 2025
ADDENDUM NO. 2R

TO: ALL BIDDERS

SUBJECT: PS 299 REGIONAL PUMP STATION
CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 20-PS-IF-0109R

The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting
part of the original contract document:

ORIGINAL BID DATE: Thursday, October 23, 2025 at 2:00 P.M.
CURRENT BID DATE: Thursday, October 30, 2025 at 2:00 P.M.

PART 1 — UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS:

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in
the space provided. For online Central Bidding bidders, an acknowledgement of
this addendum will be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally
submitting the bid. Failure to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be
cause for the bid to be rejected.

PART 2 — SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in
the space provided. For online Central Bidding bidders, an acknowledgement of
this addendum will be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally
submitting the bid. Failure to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be
cause for the bid to be rejected.

DRAWINGS

1. Sheet C-4R: Remove this sheet in its entirety and replaced with the revised version
attached to this addendum (revision dated 10/27/25 for Addendum 2R).

2. Sheet C-18R: Remove this sheet in its entirety and replaced with the revised version
attached to this addendum (revision dated 10/27/25 for Addendum 2R).

3. Sheet C-19R: Remove this sheet in its entirety and replaced with the revised version
attached to this addendum (revision dated 10/27/25 for Addendum 2R)

Addendum No. 2R
Dated: October 27, 2025
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Sheet C-20R: Remove this sheet in its entirety and replaced with the revised version
attached to this addendum (revision dated 10/27/25 for Addendum 2R).

Sheet C-21R: Remove this sheet in its entirety and replaced with the revised version
attached to this addendum (revision dated 10/27/25 for Addendum 2R).

QUESTIONS:

Addendum No. 2R

1.

Specification section 01 14 00, paragraph 1.07 (E) states “The Constantin Blvd.
WW FM and gravity sewer system shall be completed and operational before the
new PS 299 can become operational.” What is the current status of the Constantin
Blvd. project?

The gravity sewer and force main along Constantin Blvd are still under
construction but are scheduled to be finished before the PS 299 tie-in and
start up.

Please confirm that the PS 299 contractor will have access to the construction site
through the current Constantin Blvd project.

The Contractor will not have access to the project from the current
Constantin Blvd project.

Does the schedule have to be cost loaded?

The schedule does not have to be cost loaded, but a schedule of values will
be required as per the Specifications.

Please confirm we can still deviate from the 1’ thickness as this thickness is only
for 120” and larger manholes.

The Contractor may deviate from the specified thickness, but is required to
provide signed structural calculations, included buoyancy calculations as
required by the note.

Addendum 1 revised the lengths of both gravity sewers and force mains. The
revised lengths now appear to include the portions of pipe that are noted on the
plan and profile drawings to be included with the pump station. Please clarify if the
stations provided in the general notes on the plan and profile drawings are to be
followed, or if all pipe is now measured and paid under the individual items.

The stationing provided in the general notes on the plan and profile drawings
are now updated. The below ground piping shown on the plan and profile
drawings are to be measured and paid for under individual items. The piping
in the wet well and all above ground piping is included in the Pump Station.

Dated: October 27, 2025
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REVIEWED:

T a kLN, f L

Sparkle D.W. Noble, P.E.

| A

Obie E. Watts, Ill, P.E.

APPROVED:
/)

Adam M. Smith, P.E.
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GENERAL SHEET NOTES

3. BACKFILL AND BEDDING PER DPW STD 801-01.

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREIN ARE IN FEET AND REFER TO THE NAVD 1988 DATUM.

/NAA

ALL MANHOLES SHALL INCLUDE 1-FT THICK WALLS, BOTTOM SLABS, AND TOP SLABS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SIGNED & SEALED STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CORE DRILL INTO EXISTING SS-16 MH.

GRAVITY PIPE AND APPURTENANCES FROM STATION 301+00.00 TO STATION 301+84.1
AND 300+00 TO 302+57 WILL BE PAID FOR WITH ASSOCIATED UNIT PRICES. ALL OTHER
WORK INCLUDED SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE SUBMITTED FOR THE PUMP
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GENERAL SHEET NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREIN ARE IN FEET AND REFER TO THE NAVD 1988 DATUM.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH ROADWAY CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF FM. REMOVE CAP AND SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

FORCE MAIN AND ASSOCIATED APPURTENANCES FROM STATION 502+00.63 TO
502+44.12 AND 500+00 TO 503+00 WILL BE PAID FOR WITH ASSOCIATED UNIT PRICES. AL

OTHER WORK INCLUDED SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE SUBMITTED FOR THE PUMP

(O SHEET KEYNOTES

A. RESTRAIN ALL PIPES, FITTINGS, AND VALVES WITHIN STATIONS STATED.

-
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